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Docket No. 50-254

Commonwealth Edison Company
ATTH: Mr. Cordell Reed

Senior Vice president

Opus West III
1400 Opus Place
Downers Grove, IL 60515

Dear ftr. Reed:

We have received your letters dated April 23, 1991, and May 13, 1991,
explaining your position that Violation 1.a should not have been assessed in
our inspection report No. 50-254/91005. The inspection was conducted at Quad
Cities fiuclear Power Station, Unit I during January through 14 arch,1991. The
violation ittm stated that functional seismic qualification test results were
not evaluated by your consultant. We have evaluated the information contained
in the above letters, and agreed with your request to rescind this violation
item. Our tracking records will be updated to reflect this action.

ORIG'Nt,L L'GNED BY GE0ffLD' C. UJGlit

Geoffrey C. Wright, Chief
Operations Branch

cc: D. Galle, Vice President - BWR
Operations

T. Kovach, Wuclear
Licensing Manager

R. L. Bax, Station fianager
DCD/DCB (RIDS)
OC/LTDCB
Resident inspectors LaSalle

Dresden, Quad Cities
Richard Hubbard
J. W. McCaffrey, Chief, Public
Utilities Division

L. Olshan, NRR LPH
Robert Newmann, Office of Public

Counsel, State of Illinois Center
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